

Report of Head of Governance and Scrutiny Support

Report to Scrutiny Board (Adult Social Services, Public Health, NHS)

Date: 14 November 2017

Subject: Leeds Safeguarding Adults Board 2016/17 Annual Report and Strategic Plan 2016-2019

Are specific electoral Wards affected? If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s):	🗌 Yes	🛛 No
Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and integration?	Yes	🛛 No
Is the decision eligible for Call-In?	Yes	🛛 No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: Appendix number:	Yes	No No

1 Purpose of this report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to introduce details *Better Lives – Phase 3 Implementation* updated presented to and considered by the Executive Board at its meeting on 20 September 2017.

2 Main issues

- 2.1 At its meeting on 18 October 2017, Executive Board received and considered a report from the Director of Adults and Health that introduced Leeds Safeguarding Adults Board's 2016/17 Annual Report and Strategic Plan; which summarised the Board's achievements over the previous 12 months. The Executive Board report and associated attachments are appended to this report for consideration by the Scrutiny Board.
- 2.2 To assist the Scrutiny Board's consideration of the details presented, the relevant extract from the draft Executive Board minutes are provided below:

Further to Minute No. 100, 16th November 2016, the Director of Adults and Health submitted a report presenting the Leeds Safeguarding Adults Board (LSAB) Annual Report for 2016/17, and which summarised the Board's areas of focus and achievements over the past 12 months. The Strategic Plan was also included which presented the ambitions for the next three years.

The Board welcomed Richard Jones CBE, Independent Chair of the Leeds

Safeguarding Adults Board to the meeting, who was in attendance in order to introduce the key points of the annual report and to highlight key priorities.

Responding to an enquiry, the Board received information on the approach being taken to further address the issue of social isolation, whilst information was also provided to the Board by the Independent Chair of the LSAB on the key challenges that the Safeguarding Board currently faced. In addition, Members also received information regarding the level of comparative data which was available in order for the Safeguarding Board to assess Leeds' performance against other Core Cities and Local Authorities.

In conclusion, the Chair, on behalf of Executive Board, thanked Richard Jones, together with all other members of the LSAB for the crucial work which they continued to undertake.

RESOLVED – That the contents of the Leeds Safeguarding Adults Board 2016/17 Annual Report and the Board's Strategic Plan, as presented within the submitted report and appendices, be noted.

2.3 The Independent Chair of Leeds Safeguarding Adults Board, alongside appropriate officers from Adults and Health, will be in attendance to present the attached details and address any questions from the Scrutiny Board.

3. Recommendations

3.1 The Scrutiny Board (Adults and Health) is asked to consider the information provided at the meeting and determine any further scrutiny actions and/or activity.

4. Background papers¹

None used

¹ The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council's website, unless they contain confidential or exempt information. The list of background documents does not include published works.